From: Phillip Little <Phillip.Little@dwrcymru.com>

Sent: 31 March 2023 17:02

To: Lewis, Adam (Planning) <Adam.Lewis@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Cc: Jack Bradley <jackbradley@ridge.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Planning Application 222769 - Land at Breinton Lee, Hereford - Potable Water Supply

This message originated from outside of Herefordshire Council or Hoople. Please do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lewis,
Just wanted to follow on with this one after some discussions with Jack.

We are not objecting to this application, the requirement for a Hydraulic Modelling Assessment
(HMA) for this development would be controlled at the Water Connection stage. Therefore, there is
not necessarily a need for any conditions to control the need for a HMA in this case either as Section
41 and Section 51 of the Water Industry Act provides this control.

Also in this instance, the closer the HMA is carried out to the commencement of works the better as
our network is constantly changing and if a HMA is carried out too soon it could result is a further
HMA being required when the connections are applied for. Hope this clears up things.

This isn’t the case for all developments as with some developments we would need to control at the
planning stage with conditions.

If you wish to discuss our control with regards to water supply further please give me a call on 02920
114 714,

Kind regards,

I . I Phillip Little

Development Planning Officer| Developer Services

DwWwr Cymru Welsh Water

@ W: dwreymru.com

@ E: developer.services@dwrcymru.com

9 T: 0800 917 2652



o A: PO Box 3146, Cardiff, CF30 OEH

We will respond to your email as soon as possible but you should allow up to 10 working days to
receive a response. For most of the services we offer we set out the timescales that we work to on
our Developer Services section of our website. Just follow this link
http://www.dwrcymru.com/en/Developer-Services.aspx and select the service you require where you

will find more information and guidance notes which should assist you. If you cannot find the
information you are looking for then please call us on 0800 917 2652 as we can normally deal with

any questions you have during the call.

If we’ve gone the extra mile to provide you with excellent service, let us know. You can nominate
an individual or team for a Diolch award through our website.

Dwr Cymru Welsh
Water is firmly committed to water conservation and promoting water efficiency. Please log

on to our website www.dwrcymru.com/waterefficiency to find out how you can become

water wise. Mae Dwr Cymru Welsh Water wedi ymrwymo 1 warchod adnoddau dwr a
hyrwyddo defnydd dwr effeithiol. Mae cyngor 1' ch helpu 1 ddefnyddio dwr yn ddoeth yn
www.dwrecymru.com/waterefficiency
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email and any file attached is confidential. If you are not a named recipient or believe you
may have received this email in error please delete from your system and promptly inform
the sender. Dwr Cymru Cyf (trading as Welsh Water) is a company registered in England and
Wales, number 02366777, registered office Linea, Fortran Road, St Mellons, Cardiff CF3
OLT. Mae’r neges e-bost yma ac unrhyw ffeil sydd ynghlwm wrthi'n gyfrinachol. Os nad chi
yw’r derbynnydd a enwir, neu os ydych chi’n credu eich bod wedi derbyn y neges yma ar
gam, dylech ei dileu o’ch system ar unwaith a hysbysu’r anfonwr. Cwmni sydd wedi ei
gofrestru yng Nghymru yw DWr Cymru Cyf (yn masnachu fel Dwr Cymru), ei rif
cofrestredig yw 02366777, ,, ac mae ei swyddfa gofrestredig yn Linea, Heol Fortran,
Llaneirwg, Caerdydd, CF3 OLT.



